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November 12, 1993

U.S Iluclear Pegnl'itory Cc amit e:lon
799 PoCNeVelt Rd
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137-5927
Attn: John Martin

Pe Reporting of defects or Noncompliance, LicenFr - 34-05239-01

Dear Mr Martin,

This i: to inform rou and to document defective nuclear gauging( qu i pit e n t as required by lOCFR part 21.
On tsugust 9, 1943 during routine use of a Tronler 3401 nuclear
gauging device, the tip of the ':o u rc e rod containing 8 milicuriesof Ceslum 137 fell eff. Aftel extensive investigation it was
determined t hat the eperator of the gauge was not at fault. It wasalso de te raune d that the only logical explanation would be a
physical breaking of the weld wcuring the encapsulated courte to
the gau ;e prebe

The manuft turer "z a r cantacted to ;nquire if any other incidents
;1:- i l o l- to ours had happened beforo T2onler wat not aware of anyAt thdt t ? ".4P Wo deClded t o t' SIT.j n " a l l cther :1 mil?r model gaugesFD 3t .+ PDF e F * '. e j . The I e r t;l t s Cf the en.3;a i n 3 t j v;;n aro a tt eched.After <pl -tin? the<' f . "il a rt t 10 n f It was decided te d 1E con t illH ethe u-~ f all Tronler 1401 gauge' The i:e g a u ge s a r r> n ow in storage'twa t t la g disp . s1 The int,at is to dispo::e cf tho = 0urm withthe D TH:Hf a 2 t u re; wheI: new gaug" are purchased. The na> uanges ar?Jheduled t' he pLtrChT, Sed around the f i r t. t quarter yf 199j
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!If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact

.7eff Thurston at (614) 4 6 i5 - 9 7 4 3 .

Respectively,

.

\J w., , Q.>AL"
!JancyFksher, Administrator
Health, safety and claims

"
-

Jeff"Thurston,
Radiation Safety Officer

f1F:JT

C: Kris Dix
Ron Gary
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to: Jeff Thurston, ODOT R.S.O. date: August 13, 1993 i

from: Bob Martindill, Equipment Maintenance Superintendent 2 ..
l

subject: Condition of 3401 Moisture / Density Gauces |
|

!

As per instructions from Jeff Thurston, ODOT R.S.O. and due to an |

incident which occurred with gauge 12711 on August 3, 1993, an in-
's)ection of all 3401 model gauges was necessary.

The results were as follows: .j

Gauge # Status

12711 Broken source rod
12713 Weld worn slightly
12706 ' Weld worr. slightly
12712 Rod cracked
12710 Weld worn and possibly cracked
12715 Rod cracked in 1988 - was repaired, now OK

'

10234 OK
12704 OK
12716 OK - but worn at weld*

i 12708 OK - but worn at weld
! 12714 OK
'

12707 Small hole in 'Jurce rod - looked like it was
filed or ground

12705 Looked like it was filed or ground
12717 OK
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